
From: 1 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Eimer Godsil 
06 June 2017 08:48 
Liz Leacy 
FW: Micheal Noel 0 Connor P1042-01 

~~ 

From: Julianne 0 Brien [mailto:j.obrien@nrae.ie] 
Sent: 02 June 2017 10:20 
To: Eimer Godsil 
Subject: RE: Micheal Noel 0 Connor P1042-01 

Good morning kimer, 

All outstanding items in relation to Michael Noel 0' Connor's Poultry Unit Ref no P1042-01 will be furnished to  the 
Agency by June, 16'h 2017. 

,* 

1 

, ,  
I 

Regards, ! 
. .. 

Julianne 0' Brien 

NRGE Ltd., 
Moo resfo rt, 
Lattin, 
Co. Tipperary ; 

Telephone: +{53-62-55385 
Email: j.obrien@nrge.ie 

I ,  

I 

I 

From: Eimer Godsil [mailto:E.Godsil@e~a.ie] * I  

Sent: Wednesday 31 May 2017 12:45 
To: Julianne 0 Brien 
Subject: Micheal Noel 0 Connor P1042-01 I - 

Hi Julianne, 

Further to  our telephone conversation this morning can you confirm by email the date.by which you will have the 
ReglO(Z)(b)(ii) reply regarding your BAT Compliance for Michael Noel 0 Connor P1042-01 returned to the Agency. 

Thanks and Regards 
I 

Eimer Godsil 

f i m e r  ~odj . iC 
Licencing Insye c t oy 
Office of ~nvironmentaCSustaina6iCity 
T'xtn: 6834; 

k 

Twitter : https : /;/twitter .corn/ EPAI rela nd 
I 
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EPA Export 28-06-2017:03:06:44

mailto:j.obrien@nrae.ie


https://tWitter.corn/EPAClirnateNews 
httDs://tWitter.corn/EPAResearchNews 

YouTu be: www .voutu be.com/user/eDai reland 
e-mail: e.aodsil@epa.ie 

~ -. . -  . .. 

Environmental Protection Agency, Inniscarra, CO Cork: 021 486'0834 

Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpLallacht sula bpriontaileann tu an e-phost seo. 

. .  
I . .  

. .  . . ,  , 

, ~ -. 
tttt*************t*..t.tttt..ttttt.tt.**~.*~.***"*"*******.*****.*...*.""""*** 

: '  , -  . 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in erro; please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

. .  
. I  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com ,- 
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